Jami Geserick

From: lan Patin

Sent: Monday, January 5, 2026 11:44 AM
To: Jami Geserick

Subject: Out of State Travel Estimate

Jami, as discussed during our phone call:
If | were to make reservations today, here are the costs:

Each traveler would costs approximately $1,560.00 + taxes and fees
e Flight - $310.00
e Hotel - $1,000.00 (We will consolidate as much as possible with most rooms occupied by 2 travelers)
e Per Diem - $250.00

In addition, A large rental vehicle will be reserved to accommodate the groups travel while in Washington. Costs for this
is approximately $450.00

In summary:

9 Travelers = $14,040.00
+

Rental Vehicle = $450.00

Grand Total Estimate = $14,490.00 + taxes and fees

Please let me know if you need anything else. Thanks!

Chief Deputy Ian Patin
Brazoria County Sheriff’s Office
(979) 864-2214
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This message has been prepared or disseminated using resources owned by Brazoria County and is subject to the
County's policies on the use of County provided technology. E-mail created or received through the County's computer
system by any County employee or official may be considered a public record, subject to public inspection under the
laws of the State of Texas.



